Thasha Ackermam

Davenport, IA 52804 thashajohnson6_9yo@indeedemail.com +1 309 631 4025

More than 10 years of nursing experience devoted to supporting patients and their families in the integration of patient care plan toward the achievement of health care objectives.

- Developing deeper and meaningful connections with patients, families, and colleagues.
- Providing a fresh perspective
- Paying close attention to the smallest of details

• Providing care to skilled patients. Working on a plan of care with patients, families, collaborating with therapy services, and with social services.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Basic Life June 2020 to Present

Supporting patients and their families in the integration of patient care plan toward the achievement of health care objectives.

- Developing deeper and meaningful connections with patients, families, and colleagues.
- Providing a fresh perspective
- Paying close attention to the smallest of details
- Providing care to skilled patients. Working on a plan of care with patients, families, collaborating with therapy services, and with social services.

Mandatory Child and Adult Reporter Certification

Basic Life - Davenport, IA June 2008 to Present

Davenport, IA June 2008 - Present

LPN

Basic Life - Milford, IA May 2019 to December 2020

Clinical Rotations Galesburg, IL OSF St. Mary Medical Center Cottage Hospital • Cardiac Floor ~ Med/Surg Floor ~ ED~ ICU ~ OB ~ HOSPICE

Charge Nurse, LPN

Basic Life August 2011 to June 2020

Sales associate/Cashier

Body Central - Davenport, IA August 2007 to November 2011

Certified Nursing Assistant

Basic Life June 2008 to August 2011

Cashier

McDonald's - Rock Island, IL April 2005 to October 2005

Education

Associate Degree of Nursing in Nursing

Carl Sandburg College - Galesburg, IL May 2020

Certificate of Completion in Communication

Employability Skills Academy May 2020

certification in LPN Black Hawk College - Moline, IL May 2011

Certified Nursing Assistant

Scott Community College - Davenport, IA May 2008

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: IA

Skills

- Leadership
- Organizational skills
- Team Player
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Hospice Care

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

BLS Certification